
From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
To: "Luis Nieves"; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: Floyd, Tanya; Caplan, Robert W.; Hansen, Susan; Lippert, Kris; Covington, Bryce; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-

Lewis, Alicia; Hendrickson, Peter; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra; Wilson, Saundi
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Gerdau Long Steel North America; Docket No. TSCA-04-2021-

3203(b)
Date: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 12:09:00 PM

Thank you, Mr. Nieves.  We look forward to working with you as well.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact us any time. 

Have a pleasant day.

Sincerely,

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |

-----Original Message-----
From: Luis Nieves <Luis.Nieves@gerdau.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 11:42 AM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Cc: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Hansen, Susan
<Hansen.Susan@epa.gov>; Lippert, Kris <Lippert.Kristin@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce
<Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
<Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Hendrickson, Peter <hendrickson.peter@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon
<Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Gerdau Long Steel North America; Docket No. TSCA-04-
2021-3203(b)
Importance: High

Shannon thanks for email providing CAFO filed and Served in the Matter of Gerdau Long Steel North America
Docket No. TSCA -04-2021-3203(b).We hereby confirm receipt of this email and the referenced documents and are
moving forward to arrange  for payment of the penalty.

On behalf of Gerdau we appreciate the Agency’s assistance in the resolution of this matter and look forward ro
working with EPA to ensure compliance.

As always any questions please let me know….kind regards….Luis

Sent from my iPhone

> On Aug 4, 2021, at 11:23 AM, R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> wrote:
>
> ﻿AVISO: Mensagem de Remetente Externo (Não-Gerdau) - Cuidado com Links e Anexos.
> ATENCIÓN: Mensaje de Remitente Externo (No-Gerdau) – Cuidado con los Enlaces y Archivos Adjuntos.
> WARNING: External Sender Message (Non-Gerdau) - Beware of Links and Attachments.
> ______________________________________________________________________
> __
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> Good morning,
>
>
> Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order in the matter of Gerdau Long
Steel North America; Docket No. TSCA-04-2021-3203(b) filed on August 4, 2021.
>
> Mr. Nieves—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents for my file.
>
>
>
>
> Respectfully,
>
>
> Shannon L.Richardson
> Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
> Paralegal Specialist
> General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support U.S. Environmental
> Protection Agency | Region 4
> 61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
> Office: 404.562.8929 |
>
> <Gerdau Long Steel North America.CAFO.8.4.21.TSCA-04-2021-3203(b)
> .pdf>
This message may include restricted, legally privileged, and/or confidential information. If you received this
message by mistake please delete it immediately and inform us about it. This message will be considered as
originated from Gerdau or its subsidiaries only when formally confirmed by its officers authorized for that.

Este mensaje puede contener informaciones de uso restringido y/o legalmente protegido. Si usted ha recibido este
mensaje por error, por favor eliminelo e informe de tal situación al remitente. Este mensaje solamente será
considerado como proveniente de Gerdau o de sus subsidiarias cuando sea confirmado formalmente a través de los
representantes legales debidamente autorizados para tal fin.


